
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY 
CHATTANOOGA. TENNIESSJ 37401 
00 Chestnut Street Tower I 

Marh 4, 1983 

UED-50..390/83-09 
AB.90o391/83-08 

U.S. Iselear qeulatory Comssioa 
Regioan n 
Attn: r. James P. 0'eilly, Regional Administrator 
101 Marietta Strst, NV, Suite 2900 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Mr. O'Reilly: 

VATTS BAR MCLdAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2 - VALLV POSITION INDICATION PROUMS 
OR eD OATE VALVES - WBRD-50-390/83-09, WBRD-50-391/83-08- FIRST INTERIM 

REPORT 

The subject deficienoy was initially reported to NRC-OI Inspector 
L. Watso n February 3, 1983 in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55(e) as NCR 

IBN NE 8302. Enclosed is our first interia report. We expect to submit 
our next report on or about June 22, 1983.

If you have any 
rTS 858-2688.

questions, please get in touch with R. H. Shell at

Very truly yours, 

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY 

L. M. Hills, •r 
Nuclear Licensing 

Enclosure 
oo: Mr. Richard C. Deloung, Director (Enclosure) 

Office of Inspection and Enforoemnt 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555
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tALt, PoITION INDICATION POMLSm M01 M33 OAT VALVES 

NCR Mm 8302 
WOM-50-390/83-09, 3MO-5391/83-08 

10 er go.9(e) 

Description of Deficiency 

Valve position indication for certain Vestingbouse (Pittsburgh, 
Pennsylvania) maufactured (EDD) gate valves indicate "olosed* prior 
to the valve diso fully isolating flow. Should the valve stall (or 
bind) following the prMture indication being given, the operator 
would have an inaccurate indication of the true valve position.  

A geared limit switch rotor is set to provide an electrical bypass of 
the open torque switch at the beginning of the opening stroke. As a 
result, it is likely that monitor and/or indicator lights also 
operated by that rotor will indicate valve closure slightly before the 
flow path is oompletely abut off. If the valve were to stop between 
this set point and the full shut off position, a flow path through the 
valve could exist even though a closed indication has been achieved.  

Interim Progress 

Westinghouse has stated that they have performd a plant-specifio review of 
Watts Bar for safety and nonsafety-related valves. They also have stated 
that they are in the progress of preparing field change notices (FCNs) 
which will categorise all modifications required to correct the valve 
closure indication problems. TVA is currently awaiting receipt of these 
FCNa for Watts Bar NSSS valves. More inforation will be provided in our 
next report.


